



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Lance Wagner		
Board/Commission Name: Pike Place Market Historical Commission		Position Title: Position 5 – Merchant
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other	Date Appointed: 01/31/23.	Term of Position: * 12/2/2020 to 12/1/2023 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Serving remaining term of a vacant position
Residential Neighborhood: Downtown	Zip Code: 98101	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Lance Wagner is a professional photographer and an inaugural merchant-resident of the artist cottages located within the Pike Place Market’s MarketFront development. His prior experience with historic preservation includes presenting to the Pike Place Market Historical Commission for past photography business operations, and involvement with the landmark designation process of the Cedar Park Elementary School in Seattle. He has donated photography services to the Pike Place Market Foundations and to organizations focusing on reproductive rights and civil liberties issues.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature):  Date: 1/31/2023		Appointing Signatory: Bruce A. Harrell Mayor of Seattle

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

LANCE WAGNER



AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Color and black&white technical, fine art, editorial, fashion and illustrative photography, digital, 35mm, 120, and 4X5 and 8x10 camera. Tintype, wet plate collodion photography. Mac and Photoshop proficient, Commercial studio and location shooting, lighting and preparation techniques. Extensive assisting history, studio management, and client relations. Writing, production and direction of video shorts and documentaries.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, Photo Communications, California State University Fullerton, 1982 Associate of Arts, Photography, Chabot College, Hayward California, 1977.

VOLUNTEER WORK

2014-2017, Pike Place Market Foundation. Photographer. Projects included, but not limited to, Public Relations photography, 2015 Foundation annual report photography, Pike Up Market front project, principal photographer from fund raising, ground breaking, construction, and ribbon cutting.

2012, I worked with **do_co,mo.mo_US_wewa** (<https://www.docomomo-wewa.org/modern-places/>) to gain Landmark Preservation status to my residence, 2004 to 2013, Artwood Studios /Cedar Park Elementary School, .

The building was designed by Paul Thiry and was slated to be demolished to make way for the construction of a new elementary school. I contacted doc momo wewa and worked with them to help preserve the building from destruction. It was designated as a landmark in 2012.

(<https://www.seattle.gov/Documents/Departments/Neighborhoods/HistoricPreservation/Landmarks/RelatedDocuments/cedar-park-elementary-designation.pdf>)

2011, *Wounded Warrior Project, Photography.*

2010 National Abortion Rights Action League. Photography.

1994 Seattle A.C.L.U, public relations photography.

1988 to 1993 Los Angeles A.C.L.U. public relations photography.

1998 to 1993 Planned Parenthood Los Angeles, public relation photography.

1989 to 1993 Clinic Defense Alliance of Los Angeles. Protecting clinic patients from anti choice terrorists.

1989 to 1993 Fund for the Feminist Majority. Protection of patient rights.

EMPLOYMENT

2022 to present, owner, iris PORTRAITS in Pike Place Market.

2017 to 2022, Photographer, Self Employed Seaside Oregon

Commercial Photography. Clients included, Mayor Jay Barber Campaign, Seaside Chamber of Commerce, Niblack Events, Cannon Beach vacation Homes.

1993 to 2016, Photographer, Self Employed, Seattle.

Owner of Lance Wagner Photography, OldSchoolPinUps, Seattle Retro Photography.

Commercial photography including but not limited to editorial, advertising, corporate portraiture, event coverage, product, journalistic and technical. Clients include but not limited to, Nordstrom, Olivia Newton John, Pin Up Girl Vodka, Pike Place Market Foundation, Bill and Melinda Gates, Seattle Mariners, Home Depot, Washington Mutual Bank, Donna Karan, Estee Lauder, Cesari Response Television, The Limited, Fare Start, W Magazine, Town and Country Magazine, 20th Century Fox, Alex Borstein.

1988 to 2001 , Photographer Assistant Service , Self Employed Los Angeles and Seattle.

Free lance assistant service for commercial photographers.

1978 to 1981 Photographer for Specht Design.

Primary client, American Honda. Photograph Autos and Motorcycles for advertising and promotion.

1988 to 2001

Los Angeles / Seattle Production Service, owner.

PHOTOGRAPHER'S ASSISTANT/ PRODUCTION ASSISTANT/GRIP SERVICE, LIGHTING TECH

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

AMERICAN

LINDSAY MILGATE/ NORDSTROM EDDIE BAUER NEIMAN MARCUS

BEN VAN HOUTEN/ SEATTLE MARINERS

KWAKU ALSTON/ ESPN MAGAZINE RAY ALLEN

BONNIE SCHIFFMAN/ DISNEY STUDIOS

TIM ZINNEMAN/ BUZZ MAGAZINE BILLY WILDER JENNIFER TILLY

ANDY PHILLIPS/ MEGADEATH

NANCY ELLISON / JEFF BRIDGES ESQUIRE, NATALIE COLE, CD COVER

DIRK HALSTEAD/ PARAMOUNT STAR TREK

NIGEL PARRY/ VANITY FAIR STEVE BALMER

FRANK OCKENFELS III DAVID BOWIE

BRITISH

TIM O'SULLIVAN / RONALD REAGAN JOHN CLEESE LONDON TIMES

JULIAN BARTON/ CUBA GOODING JR

GERALD WORTMAN/ HARPER'S BAZAAR FASHION

JAPANESE

D.O.G. PRODUCTIONS / G.Q. MAGAZINE RITZ MAGAZINE

SHIGEO SUZUKI / SHISEDO COSMETICS

U INTERNATIONAL/ BRUCE WILLIS NIPPON TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH

BRENTWOOD PICTURES/ CHARLIE SHEEN V BEVERAGE

Pike Place Market Historical Commission

12 Members: Pursuant to Ordinances 100475 & 124935, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 0 City Council-appointed
- 12 Mayor-appointed
- 0 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	7	1.	Friends of the Market	Elisa Shostak	12-2-22	12-1-25	1	Mayor
6	F	7	2.	Friends of the Market	Leslie Buker	12-2-20	12-1-23	1	Mayor
1	F	7	3.	Architect	Grace Leong	12-2-22	12-1-25	2	Mayor
6	M	1	4.	Architect	Mark Childs	12-2-20	12-1-23	1	Mayor
6	M	7	5.	Merchant	Lance Wagner	12-2-20	12-1-23	1	Mayor
8	F	N/A	6.	Merchant	Golnaz Mohammadi	12-2-22	12-1-25	2	Mayor
6	M	7	7.	Resident	Jonathan Cracolici	12-2-21	12-1-24	1	Mayor
			8.	Resident	Vacant	12-2-20	12-1-23		Mayor
6	F	1	9.	Property Owner	Lisa Martin	12-2-22	12-1-25	2	Mayor
			10.	Allied Arts of Seattle	Vacant	12-2-21	12-1-24		Mayor
6	M	1	11.	Allied Arts of Seattle	Samuel Farrazaino	12-2-17	12-1-20	2	Mayor
1	F	7	12.	At-Large	Stephanie Young	12-2-21	12-1-24	2	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	Male		Female		Transgender		NB/ O/ U		(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial								
Mayor	4	6	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	7	0	1	0			
Council	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
Other	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
Total	4	6	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	7	0	1	0			

Key:

- *D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.